No.Ft.48-3705/2017(FCA),
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh. ;

From: Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF)
Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-1

To: The Asst. Inspector General of Forests (Central),
Gowt. of India, Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change,
(Forest Conservation Division),
Indira Paryavaran Bhawan, Aliganj, Jor Bagh Road,
New Delhi: 110003.

Dated Shimla-1,the 2 § OCT 907

Subject: Proposal for seeking prior approval of the Central Government under
Seciton 2 of Forest (Conservation) AC,t 1980 for non-forestry use of Forest
land for diversion of 397.8863 ha of forest land in favour of Sunni Dam
Hydro Electric Project (382 MW) within the jurisdiction of Shimla,
Kotgarh and Karsog Forest Divisions, in District Shimla and Mandi, H.P.
(Online Proposal NO. FP/HP/HUD/31019/2107)

Sir,

Kindly refer to your office letter No. F.No. 8-07/2021-FC dated 12.10.2021 on
the subject cited above.

2 In this regard, it is, submitted that reply to the observation on point No. II has
already been submitted to your office vide this office letter of even number dated 14.10.2021.
However, the reply of remaining observations is submitted as below:

1. Revised cost benefit analysis has been uploaded in Part-I against column No. G.
2. The reply has already been submitted.

3. The corrective measures are being taken to address the minor issues in CA siles
as report by IRO Shimla in the Site Inspeciton Report at fild level.

4. It has been Submitted by the user agency that total 10 numbers (2 number of
families belongs Scheduled Caste families and 8 numbers of families belongs to
other caste) are being displaced & 261 families are being effected from the

project site.

Yours faithfully,

Encls: As above: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF. H.P. Shimla-1. 6‘{{,

o F-u




